#### University of Northern Iowa

#### **UNI ScholarWorks**

**UNI Commencement Programs** 

Spring 5-9-2014

### Spring Commencement, Graduate Ceremony [Program], May 9, 2014

University of Northern Iowa

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.uni.edu/commencement\_programs



Part of the Higher Education Commons

Copyright ©2014, University of Northern Iowa.

#### **Recommended Citation**

University of Northern Iowa, "Spring Commencement, Graduate Ceremony [Program], May 9, 2014" (2014). UNI Commencement Programs. 8.

https://scholarworks.uni.edu/commencement\_programs/8

This Program is brought to you for free and open access by UNI ScholarWorks. It has been accepted for inclusion in UNI Commencement Programs by an authorized administrator of UNI ScholarWorks. For more information, please contact scholarworks@uni.edu.



# Spring Commencement

**Graduate Ceremony** 

University of Northern Iowa

Cedar Falls, Iowa

May 9, 2014



# Spring Commencement

**Graduate Ceremony** 

University of Northern Iowa

Cedar Falls, Iowa

May 9, 2014

## **Table of Contents**

Letter from the Governor
Board of Regents
Institutional Leadership
University Organization
The Academic Procession 7
Robert J. Hibbs
Medal of Honor
Service Organizations
Academic Honorary Organizations
University Honors Program
Legacy Graduates
Military Science
Merchant Scholarship
University Commencement Committee
Program
College of Business Administration
College of Education
College of Humanities, Arts and Sciences
College of Social and Behavioral Sciences
UNI Alma Mater



TERRY E. BRANSTAD GOVERNOR

#### OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

KIM REYNOLDS

May 2014

Dear Panther Graduates:

Congratulations! We would like to take this opportunity to commend you as you graduate from the University of Northern Iowa. All of your hard work and dedication which has brought you to this wonderful day will serve you well as you remember all of the challenges and successes of your college career and look forward to a bright and promising future. We are so proud of all of your accomplishments while studying here at UNI.

Throughout your years of study at the University of Northern Iowa in a variety of subject matters ranging from education to business, communications to technology, health fields to the arts you have not only bettered yourselves but also your community and our great State. Your contributions will help to make Iowa a better state to live and work. You will be the leaders and innovators of tomorrow as you graduate today and begin your careers with a first-rate education from this excellent institution.

We are hopeful that you will achieve and exceed all of your goals as you begin your career or continue your education, and proceed to establish yourselves in your communities and in the world. The lessons and skills that you have developed while at UNI will be a great benefit to you and contribute to your success.

It is our pleasure to personally congratulate you along with your friends and family as you celebrate your graduation from the University of Northern Iowa. We wish you the very best in your future endeavors.

Sincerely,

Terry E. Branstad

Governor of Iowa

Kim Reynolds

Lt. Governor of Iowa

## **Board of Regents**

President	Bruce L. Rastetter	BA	University of Iowa
President Pro Tem	Katie S. Mulholland	BA, MA, EdD	University of Northern Iowa
	Nicole C. Carroll	BS	Iowa State University
		JD	University of Iowa
	Milt J. Dakovich	BS	Iowa State University
	Robert N. Downer	BA, JD	University of Iowa
	Ruth R. Harkin	JD	Catholic University Law School
	Larry E. McKibben	.BA	University of Northern Iowa
		JD	University of Iowa
	Dr. Subhash C. Sahai	MA	University of Northern Iowa
		MD	University of Iowa
	Hannah M. Walsh	Student	University of Iowa

# Institutional Leadership

President	William N. Ruud	BS	University of North Dakota
redicent	" maiii 14. Ruud	MA, PhD	University of Nebraska
Executive Vice President and	Gloria J. Gibson	BA, MA	Southern Illinois University
Provost	Gloria J. Gloson	PhD	Indiana University
Vice President of Student Affairs	Terrence J. Hogan	BS, MA, PhD	Ohio University
Vice President for	Michael Hager	BA	University of Northern Iowa
Administration & Financial Affairs		MBA	University of Dubuque
Vice President for University Advancement	William D. Calhoun	BA	Hiram College-Ohio
		MA	University of Northern Iowa
Special Assistant to President/	Pat L. Geadelmann	BA	University of Northern Iowa
Board, & Governmental Relations		MA	University of Iowa
		EdD	University of North Carolina Greensboro
		M.Div.	United Theological Seminary
Associate Provost for	Michael J. Licari	BA	University of Minnesota
Academic Affairs, & Dean of the Graduate College		MA, PhD	University of Wisconsin- Milwaukee
Associate Provost for Faculty	Nancy Lippens	BM	Oklahoma Baptist University
Affairs		MM	Michigan State University
		DMA	University of Oklahoma
Associate Provost for	Craig E. Klafter	BA, MA	University of Chicago
International Programs		PhD	University of Oxford
Assistant Provost for Research & Sponsored Programs	Christy Twait	BA	University of Northern Iowa
		MA	Iowa State University

Chief Information Officer	Shashi Kaparthi	B.Tech.	Indian Institute of Technology
		PhD	State University of New York – Buffalo
Associate Vice President/ Facilities Planning	Morris Mikkelsen	BA, BS, MS	Iowa State University
Assistant Vice President & Executive Director of	Glenn P. Gray	BS	University Wisconsin – Stevens Point
Residence		MS	University of Nebraska - Lincoln
Assistant Vice President for	Janice M. Hanish	BA, MA	University of Northern Iowa
Administration & Financial Services		PhD	University of Iowa
Dean, College of Business	Farzad Moussavi	BA	College of Advanced Accounting
Administration		PGDAS	Leeds Polytechnic
		MBA	Roosevelt University
		PhD	University of Arkansas
Dean, College of Education	Dwight C. Watson	BA, MEd	University of South Carolina - Columbia
		EdD	North Carolina State University – Raleigh
Dean, College of Humanities, Arts and Sciences	Joel K. Haack	BA, 2 MS, PhD	University of Iowa
Dean, College of Social, and Behavioral Sciences	Brenda L. Bass	BA	California State University – Bakersfield
		MS, PhD	University of Arizona
Dean, Continuing Education & Special Programs	Kent M. Johnson	BA, MA, EdD	University of Northern Iowa
Professor of Music Chair of the Faculty	Jeffrey Funderburk	MA, DMus	University of Illinois
Professor of Management Chair of the Faculty Senate	Gerald F. Smith	BA	University of Wisconsin – Madison
		MBA	Temple University
		PhD	University of Pennsylvania
Associate Professor, Sociology,	Joe Gorton	BS, MSW	University of Houston
Anthropology & Criminology President of United Faculty		PhD	Texas A & M University
Student Body President	Thomas K. Madsen	Student	University of Northern Iowa

### **University Organization**

Undergraduate degrees at the university are offered through four colleges and Continuing Education and Special Programs. Graduate degrees are conferred by the Graduate College.

#### College of Business Administration

Accounting Business Teaching Economics Finance Management Marketing Management Information Systems

Real Estate

#### College of Education

Athletic Training Health Promotion Early Childhood Education

Early Childhood Education Elementary Education Leisure, Youth and Human

Services

Middle Level Education Movement & Exercise Science Physical Education

#### College of Humanities, Arts and Sciences

American Studies
Applied Physics
Art
Biochemistry
Biology

Biology Biotechnology Chemistry Chemistry-Marketing

Communication/Public Relations Communication/Electronic Media Communication/Electronic Media

Production/Performance Communication/Electronic Media

Leadership
Communication
Communication Theatre

Communicative Disorders Computer Science Construction Management

Earth Science

Electrical Engineering Technology

English French Geology German

Graphic Communications Graphic Design Graphic Technologies

Humanities

Manufacturing Technology

Mathematics

Modern Languages-Dual

Music

Networking and System Administration Philosophy Physics Russian

Science Education

Spanish

Study of Religion

Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages (TESOL) TESOL/Modern Languages Technology Education-Teaching Technology Management

Theatre

#### College of Social and Behavioral Sciences

Anthropology Asian Studies Criminology European Studies Family Services Geography Global Studies History

Psychology

Interactive Digital Studies Interior Design Political Communication Political Science Public Administration Social Science Social Work

Sociology Textile and Apparel

#### Continuing Education and Special Programs

Bachelor of Arts General Studies

Gerontology

Individual Studies

Bachelor of Liberal Studies

General Studies - Nurses

#### Graduate College

All graduate degree candidates are listed under the college of their academic major.

### The Academic Procession

The procession begins with the entrance of the candidates for degrees. Led by faculty marshals, the candidates for the degree of Bachelor of Arts, both the Teaching Program and the Liberal Arts Program, Bachelor of Fine Arts, Bachelor of Liberal Studies, Bachelor of Music and Bachelor of Science enter in groups, representing each of the undergraduate colleges. They are followed by the candidates for the highest degrees.

Students wearing a bronze medallion are those graduating summa cum laude (with highest honors), which represent the top three percent of each college by grade point average; or those graduating students receiving a Purple and Old Gold Award, given to those students who have excelled in scholarship or who have shown conspicuous achievement in particular areas.

The procession continues with representatives of the faculty.

The President's Party forms the final section of the academic procession. Headed by the commencement marshal, it includes the president; members of the Board of Regents, state of Iowa; administrative officers; the academic deans; and honored guests.

The individuals leading the procession of the graduates, the faculty and the president's party carry a mace which is a symbol of office. Those individuals are the student body president, the chair of the faculty and the university commencement marshal. Over long tradition, a mace is a symbol of authority and official celebration. The university mace is the largest of the three maces and it embodies the history and dignity of the entire university. The president wears a jeweled "Chain of Office" symbolizing the wearer is the leader of the institution. The silver chain includes links with the names of previous presidents of the institution, as well as previous names of the university.

The academic costumes worn trace their origin to the Middle Ages when long-sleeved hooded gowns were necessary for warmth in the unheated stone colleges. Over the centuries, much diversity occurred, and to bring some order, in the United States in 1894 an intercollegiate system of academic costume was agreed on, now adhered to by American institutions. According to this code, both the styling and colors of the regalia have significance.

The design of the gown indicates the degree. The bachelor's is a simple gown with a full sleeve. The master's gown is much like it except for the long sleeve which hangs loose. The doctoral gown is fuller and more elaborate. It has velvet edging and three velvet stripes on the full sleeve. The color of this velvet may be black or in the color appropriate to the degree.

Hoods, which are worn over the gowns, are similar for all degrees, although differing slightly in length. The candidates for the bachelor's degrees usually do not wear the hood. The hood has a velvet edging which indicates the area of the degree, and the inside or lining of the hood is satin in the colors of the college or university granting the degree.

A partial list of the degree colors to be found on the edge of the hood or the trimming on the doctoral gown is as follows:

Apricot - Nursing Blue, dark - Philosophy Blue, light - Education Brown - Fine Arts Citron - Social Science Copper - Economics Drab - Business Green - Medicine Green Sage - Physical Education Lemon - Library Science Maize - Agriculture Maroon - Family and Consumer Sciences

Orange - Engineering
Pink - Music
Purple - Law
Scarlet - Theology
White - Arts and Letters
Yellow, Golden - Science

#### IN REMEMBRANCE

# Robert John Hibbs



Robert John Hibbs was born in Omaha, Nebraska on April 21, 1943. Hibbs graduated from the University of Northern Iowa – then, the State College of Iowa – in 1964. The Spring 2014 Commencement Ceremony would mark his 50 year reunion. While it is unfortunate that he cannot be present to celebrate with the Class of 1964, his incredible personal bravery and uncommon self-sacrifice is not forgotten.

Upon graduation, Hibbs enlisted in the United States Army in Des Moines, Iowa, on August 23, 1964, and after basic training, he went to Officer Candidate School in Fort Benning, Georgia. He was commissioned as an Infantry Second Lieutenant on June 22, 1965. On September 16, 1965, Hibbs arrived in the Republic of Vietnam with the first contingent of the 1st Infantry Division. He was assigned as an Infantry platoon leader in Company B, 2nd Battalion, 28th Infantry, nicknamed "The

Black Lions of Cantigny." The motto of the 1st Infantry Division was, "No mission too difficult; no sacrifice too great – duty first."

Hibbs was killed in action on March 5, 1966, just 36 days short of his 23rd birthday, near Don Dien Lo Ke, Republic of Vietnam, while leading a 15 solider ambush patrol. His body was returned to Cedar Falls, Iowa, and was buried in Greenwood Cemetery.

Hibbs was recommended for the Medal of Honor by the commander of the 2nd Battalion, 28th Infantry, Lieutenant Colonel Kyle Bowie. President Lyndon B. Johnson signed Hibbs' Medal of Honor order on March 5, 1966. On January 26, 1967, his family and fiancé were flown into Washington, D.C., where they were presented the Medal of Honor by Secretary of the Army, Stanley Resor at Fort Meyer, Virginia. Army Chief of Staff, General Harold K. Johnson, said of Hibbs, "A man can choose no more honorable professional than wearing the uniform of his country in the defense of freedom and safeguarding the right of man to choose their own destiny."

Hibbs was later inducted into the Officer Candidate School Hall of Fame on March 11, 1967. He was Iowa's first Medal of Honor recipient in the Vietnam War, and he is the only graduate of the University of Northern Iowa to have been bestowed such an honor.

The President of the United States in the name of The Congress takes pleasure in presenting the Medal of Honor

to

### \*HIBBS, ROBERT JOHN

Rank and organization: Second Lieutenant, U.S. Army, Company B, 2nd Battalion, 28th Infantry, 1st Infantry Division. Place and date: Don Dien Lo Ke, Republic of Vietnam, 5 March 1966. Entered service at: Des Moines, Iowa. Born: 21 April 1943, Omaha, Nebr. G.O. No.: 8, 24 February 1967.

#### Citations:

For conspicuous gallantry and intrepidity at the risk of life above and beyond the call of duty. 2nd Lt. Hibbs was in command of a 15-man ambush patrol of the 2nd Battalion, when his unit observed a company of Viet Cong advancing along the road toward the 2nd Battalion's position. Informing his command post by radio of the impending attack, he prepared his men for the oncoming Viet Cong, emplaced two mines in their path and, when the insurgents were within 20 feet of the patrol's position, he fired the two antipersonnel mines, wounding or killing half of the enemy company. Then, to cover the withdrawal of his patrol, he threw hand grenades, stepped onto the open road, and opened fire on the remainder of the Viet Cong force of approximately 50 men. Having rejoined his men, he was leading them toward the battalion perimeter when the patrol encountered the rear elements of another Viet Cong company deployed to attack the battalion. With the advantage of surprise, he directed a charge against the Viet Cong, which carried the patrol through the insurgent force, completely disrupting its attack. Learning that a wounded patrol member was wandering in the area between the two opposing forces and although moments from safety and wounded in the leg himself, he and a sergeant went back to the battlefield to recover the stricken man. After they maneuvered through the withering fire of two Viet Cong machine guns, the sergeant grabbed the dazed soldier and dragged him back toward the friendly lines while 2nd Lt. Hibbs remained behind to provide covering fire. Armed with only an M-16 rifle and a pistol, but determined to destroy the enemy positions, he then charged the two machine gun emplacements and was struck down. Before succumbing to his mortal wounds, he destroyed the starlight telescopic sight attached to his rifle to prevent its capture and use by the Viet Cong. 2nd Lt. Hibbs' profound concern for his fellow soldiers, and his intrepidity at the risk of his life above and beyond the call of duty are in the highest traditions of the U.S. Army and reflect great credit upon himself and the Armed Forces of his country.

# Medal of Honor

Established on December 21, 1861, by President Abraham Lincoln during the American Civil War, the Medal of Honor is the highest decoration for valor in action against an enemy force which can be bestowed upon an individual serving in the Armed Services of the United States. There are three versions of the Medal of Honor, one for each of the military departments of the United States Department of Defense: Army, Navy, and Air Force. Members of the Marine Corps and Coast Guard are eligible to receive the Navy version. The Medal of Honor is awarded by the President of the United States of America on behalf of, and in the name of, the Congress of the United States. It gives recognition to men and women who distinguished themselves "conspicuously by gallantry and intrepidity" in combat with an enemy of the United States. The deed performed must have been one of personal bravery or self-sacrifice so conspicuous as to clearly distinguish the individual above his or her comrades, and it must have involved the risk of life above and beyond the call of duty. Since the American Civil War, 3,487 Medals of Honor have been awarded. Today there are 77 living recipients of the Medal of Honor. According to the State Historical Society of Iowa, 108 Iowans from 10 conflicts have received the Medal of Honor.



### Service Organizations

#### Omicron Delta Kappa

Graduates wearing a white stole are members of Omicron Delta Kappa which is a junior-senior bonorary organization which recognizes students who have demonstrated high levels of academic achievements, leadership in campus affairs, and community service.

#### **Student Admissions Ambassadors**

Graduates wearing purple and gold intertwined cords are members of the Student Alumni Ambassadors (SAA). Since 1989, SAA has served the University in a variety of ways. From giving campus tours to prospective students, alumni and University guests, to serving as representatives of the student body at special events, SAA is recognized as one of the premier service organizations on campus.

#### National Residence Hall Honorary

Graduates wearing royal blue and white cords are members of the National Residence Hall Honorary, an honorary organization recognizing the top one percent of leaders who live on campus. Members are inducted for showing continual service to the community, leadership within the residence halls, recognition of others in their endeavors, and outstanding scholarship during their tenure living on campus.

#### Phi Eta Sigma

Graduates wearing black and gold cords are members of Phi Eta Sigma which recognizes first-year students who have a cumulative grade point average of at least 3.5 on a 4.0 scale at the close of any full-time curricular period during their first year.

#### Northern Iowa Student Government

Graduates wearing gold stoles are members of the Northern Iowa Student Government (NISG). Since 1916, various governing bodies comprised of students have represented the student body as a whole. NISG, as the student governing body has been called since 1989, is committed to improving the administration of student affairs, encouraging the greatest level of communication and cooperation, ensuring the protection of student rights, and providing excellence in education.

#### CATS

Graduates wearing purple and black cords are members of Connecting Alumni To Students (CATS), the official student chapter of the UNI Alumni Association. These dedicated students represent the UNI student body to alumni and friends. CATS create and promote the lasting connections between past, present and future Panthers.

#### **Ethnic Student Promoters**

Graduates wearing purple and silver cords are members of Ethnic Student Promoters (ESP). ESP members are dedicated to creating, sustaining, and supporting diversity at UNI through the Office of Admissions. The promising students provide services to the University by assisting with the recruitment of new and diverse students, hosting events and visit days and creating an inclusive environment.

#### Team TC/TK

Graduates wearing purple and white cords are members of Team TC/TK, UNI's mascot program. These dedicated students have volunteered countless hours to help make sure TC and TK make it to hundreds of scheduled appearances all year long. They are the students who stand beside—and behind—the mascots, and are our cornerstones to Panther Pride. Watch closely as the graduates cross the stage—when you spot who is wearing panther paws instead of shoes, you finally know who the faces behind the fur have been!

### **Academic Honorary Organizations**

Students who are members of academic honorary organizations will be identified by the color of cord they are wearing as follows:

#### Organization

Cord Color

Alpha Delta Mu.....Silver and Black Alpha Delta Mu recognizes and honors scholarship and professional development in the knowledge and practice of Social Work.

### Gamma Theta Upsilon.. Light Blue, Light Brown and Gold

Gamma Theta Upsilon promotes professional interest and enhances academic training in Geography.

McNair Scholars Program .....Black and Gold Stole Through a grant from the U.S. Department of Education, the McNair Program prepares eligible participants for doctoral studies through involvement in research and other scholarly activities.

Mu Kappa Tau ......Royal Blue and Gold Mu Kappa Tau encourages and recognizes the scholarship, professional development, and personal integrity and excellence among students of Marketing.

Phi Alpha Theta ....... Red and Light Blue Phi Alpha Theta encourages the study of History by providing recognition for papers and scholarly work.

Psi Chi ......Light Blue and Gold
Psi Chi encourages and honors undergraduate
academic achievement and scholarship in
psychology and psychological research.

Sigma Delta Pi ...... Crimson and Gold Sigma Delta Pi promotes the study of the Spanish language and Hispanic culture and literature.

### Sigma Gamma Epsilon.....Silver, Gold and Royal Blue

Sigma Gamma Epsilon recognizes scholarship and professionalism in the area of Earth Science.

### **University Honors Program**

Graduates wearing gold University Honors medallions are recipients of designations from the University Honors Program. The designation of University Honors with Distinction indicates the completion of at least thirty credit hours of honors-level course work throughout a student's undergraduate study. The designation of University Honors indicates the completion of at least eighteen credit hours of honors-level coursework. Both designations require the completion of an undergraduate honors theses. Students earning honors designations are noted throughout the commencement program along with their theses titles.

### **Legacy Graduates**

The University of Northern Iowa has a long and proud tradition of multi-generational family graduates. The Legacy designation (%) in the commencement program signifies that a parent and/or grandparent are also UNI graduates. The UNI Alumni Association celebrates this special connection with alma mater and welcomes all alumni to submit their legacy information to info@ unialum.org. Legacy information included in this program was submitted by the graduate.

### Military Science

The following graduates have earned a commission as a Second Lieutenant in the United States Army.

Luke V. Ostrander

Pleasant Hill, Iowa

Austin A. Reichle

Sioux Center, Iowa

Miranda S. Pleggenkuhle Fredericksburg, Iowa

### Merchant Scholarship

The gifts of Frank Ivan and Kate Merchant are awarded for the purpose of graduate study to outstanding graduates of the University of Northern Iowa. The fields of study and the university to be attended are shown.

Amanda Arp

Iowa State University or University of Illinois Urbana, Rhetoric and Composition

Cassandra Hayne

University of North Carolina-Chapel Hill, Biochemistry

Stephanie Sailer

John Marshall Law School, Law

### University Commencement Committee

Philip Patton, Chair, Trent Ames, Mary Baumann, Blake Findley, William Henninger, Amber Irlmeier, Thomas Madsen, Amy Mohr, Patti Rust, Jennifer Suchan, Rowena Tan, Marissa Timmerman, John Vallentine, Kaleigh White, Milissa Wright

Program: Irene Elbert, Linda Feuchtwanger, Rosann Good, Cathy Humke, Pamela MacKay, Philip Patton, Carol Squires, Joy Thorson, Tricia Johnson Welter

Production and Processional: Trent Ames, Mary Baumann, William Henninger, Keith Kennedy, Amy Mohr, Philip Patton, Patti Rust, Rowena Tan, John Vallentine

## University of Northern Iowa

# Commencement

7:00 p.m. McLeod Center May 9, 2014 William N. Ruud, Ph.D. President of the University Presiding Jay Edelnant, Ph.D. Professor of Theatre Commencement Marshal . . . . . . . . Northern Iowa Symphony Orchestra Rebecca Burkhardt, Ph.D., Professor and Conductor . . . . Northern Iowa Symphony Orchestra PROCESSIONAL . . . THE ACADEMIC PROCESSION Candidates from the Graduate College The Faculty Members of the Faculty The Heads of the Departments The President's Party The Commencement Marshal The President Members of the Board of Regents Platform Guests Officers of the University . . . Northern Iowa Symphony Orchestra THE NATIONAL ANTHEM . . . . . . Jean McDonald, D.M.A., Professor of Music . . . . . . . . . . UNI ROTC Honor Guard PRESENTATION OF THE COLORS . Candidate for Master of Arts in Education in Post-Secondary Education: Student Affairs AWARD OF HONORS AND RECOGNITION OF MILITARY PERSONNEL . . . . . . . William N. Ruud, Ph.D., President

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES
Graduate College
Doctor of Education
Doctor of Industrial Technology
Doctor of Technology
Specialist in Education
Professional Science Master's
Master of Accounting
Master of Arts
Master of Arts in Education
Master of Business Administration
Master of Music
Master of Public Policy
Master of Science
Master of Social Work
CONFERRING OF DEGREES
Professor of Theatre
The audience is urged to refrain from cheering or applauding graduates as they are
individually named. Your enthusiasm is understandable but may interfere with the rights of others to hear and will delay the program.
REMARKS TO THE GRADUATES
ALUMNI INDUCTION
UNI ALMA MATER
Soprano, Candidate for Master of Music Performance: Voice
CLOSING SELECTIONS Northern Iowa Symphony Orchestra
RECEPTION: Please join the graduating students and faculty for a reception in the McLeod

Concourse immediately following the ceremony. Light refreshments will be served.

## College of Business Administration

#### Graduate Candidates

Notes: +Fall 2013 graduate	%Legacy	
Michael Sean Barrett, MBA	Benjamin Chee Kwun Hui, MBA	WESTON CRAIG PIEPER, MACC
Business Administration	Business Administration	Accounting
Waterloo, Iowa	San Mateo, California	Wever, Iowa
Patricia Diane Carson, MBA	Muhammad Amer Hussain, MACC	%KELLY MARIE ROUSE, MACC
Business Administration	Accounting	Accounting
Winterset, Iowa	Middleton, Wisconsin	Algona, Iowa
SETH WOOD CHADWICK, MBA	RAYMOND BOON CHEAT KIEW, MBA	TSUN HO SAE, MBA
Business Administration	Business Administration	Business Administration
Waterloo, Iowa	Hong Kong	Hong Kong
YIP SHING CHAK, MBA	Pauline Pui Ling Kong, MBA	RIVKA SHEMESH, MBA
Business Administration	Business Administration	Business Administration
New Territories, Hong Kong	Tung Chung, N.T., Hong Kong	Hong Kong
Kam Fai Collan Chan, MBA	CHIT WAN KWOK, MBA	+Wing Yin Tam, MBA
Business Administration	Business Administration	Business Administration
Hong Kong	Hong Kong	Hong Kong
YIN YI CHAN, MBA	Sara Yan Wing Lee, MBA	WEI SAN ESTHER TAN, MBA
Business Administration	Business Administration	Business Administration
Hong Kong, China	Hong Kong	Hong Kong
Wing Hoi Chow, MBA	Jacob Bradley Lewis, MACC	TRAVIS LYNN TAYLOR, MACC
Business Administration	Accounting	Accounting
Hong Kong	Cherokee, Iowa	Hartley, Iowa
SALLY PUI SHAN CHUNG, MBA	HOLLY L. MALM, MBA	HAYLEY JOANNE THOMAS, MACC
Business Administration	Business Administration	Accounting
Hong Kong	Cedar Falls, Iowa	Rockford, Illinois
Kayla Jewel Darnell, MACC	Prashant Misra, MBA	ERNEST WAYNE TIMMONS, MBA
Accounting	Business Administration	Business Administration
Boise, Idaho	Lucknow, India	Cedar Falls, Iowa
Allison Marie Fagerbakke, MACC	ROBERT JOHN MULLENBERG, MBA	Fernanda Coutinho Timmons, MBA
Accounting	Business Administration	Business Administration
Marion, Iowa	Des Moines, Iowa	Cedar Falls, Iowa
RYAN OWEN FRENCH, MACC	Lara Emmanuelle Paule Cléodie Murgale, MBA	DUSTIN THOMAS VEENSTRA, MACC
Accounting	Business Administration	Accounting
Cedar Rapids, Iowa	Saint Denis, Réunion	Grinnell, Iowa
Kayla Shar-Marie Gump, MACC	WILLIAM HENRY NOLTE, MACC	JOSEPH MICHAEL WALKO, MBA
Accounting	Accounting	Business Administration
Mason City, Iowa	Pella, Iowa	Stow, Ohio
DENISE LYNNE HANSON, MBA	Jason Allen Norem, MBA	CODY JAMES WALTHER, MACC
Business Administration	Business Administration	Accounting
Cedar Falls, Iowa	Dunkerton, Iowa	Waverly, Iowa
ASON PAUL HEFFLEFINGER, MACC	Hoa Thi Thanh Pham, MBA	KITTY SAU LAI WONG, MBA
	Business Administration	
Accounting	Dusiness Administration	Business Administration

YUET-SEUNG JANICE WU, MBA Business Administration Hong Kong SAI CHUNG YIP, MBA Business Administration Hong Kong ZEYA ZHANG, MACC Accounting Waterloo, Iowa Notes: %Legacy

#### **Doctoral Candidates**

Amber Nicole Boyd, EDD
Educational Leadership
Waterloo, Iowa
Dissertation: They, Those and Other
Pronouns Used to Describe Them:
A Qualitative Study of the Lived
Experiences of the African American
Girls in the Girls to Women Group

Kasee L. Fuller, EDD

Leisure Youth and Human Services
Marion, Iowa
Dissertation: Outcomes of Global
Service-Learning: A Content Analysis
of Student Reflection Essays in Camp
Adventure™ Child and Youth Services

STEVEN LAWRENCE GRAY, EDD
Educational Leadership
Nevada, Iowa
Dissertation: Hero to Zero: Stress
Perceptions of the Public School
Administrator and His Spouse

Daniel J. Peterson, EDD
Educational Leadership
DeWitt, Iowa
Dissertation: Superintendent Leadership:
Comparing Superintendent and
School Board President Perceptions of
Essential Leadership Characteristics and
Capabilities of the Superintendent in
Today's Complex and Ever-Changing
Educational Environment According to
McREL's Superintendent Responsibilities
and the Iowa Standards for School
Leaders

Mary Eloise Staniger, EDD

Education: Curriculum and Instruction
Cedar Falls, Iowa
Dissertation: The Impact of Digital
Organization on Retention in College
Algebra

MICHAEL TODD WELLS, EDD

Educational Leadership

Mount Pleasant, Iowa

Dissertation: Voice of the Voiceless: The

Effects of Labeling Children in Public

Schools

#### Specialist Candidates

SEAN C. AUSTIN, EDS
Educational Psychology: School
Psychology
Ames, Iowa
Thesis: SWPBIS, Behavior Patterns, and
the Discipline Gap

Lauren J. Burgers, EDS
Educational Psychology: School
Psychology
Manning, Iowa
Thesis: Child Find in Early Childhood
Education

KATHRYN C. GERBER, EDS
Educational Psychology: School
Psychology
Clear Lake, Iowa
Thesis: Effective Nutrition Interventions

NATALIE MARIE HAHN-MAUCK, EDS
Educational Psychology: School
Psychology
Fairfax, Iowa
Thesis: The Effectiveness of the Boys
Town Education Model as a School
Wide Intervention

KATHERINE LYNN LAWRENZ, EDS
Educational Psychology: School
Psychology
Green Bay, Wisconsin
Thesis: Educator Preparedness for
Teaching Children on the Autism
Spectrum

SUZANNE ESTHER MAAS, EDS
Educational Psychology: School
Psychology
Dyersville, Iowa
Thesis: Video Self-Modeling as a School
Based Intervention for Childhood
Anxiety

ELIZABETH A. WATSON, EDS
Educational Psychology: School
Psychology
Mason City, Iowa
Thesis: The Use of School-Based
Forgiveness Education and Interventions
in an RtI Framework

DANIEL E. ZACCARO, EDS
Educational Psychology: School
Psychology
Burlington, Iowa
Thesis: Unregulated, Untrained, and
Unaware: Restraint and Seclusion
Practices in Educational Settings

#### Masters Candidates

Yoshikatsu Abe, MS Athletic Training Osaka, Japan

AMIRA MOHAMMED ALBAGSHI, MAE Special Education: Field Specialization Emphasis Alahsa, Saudi Arabia

EIMAN ABDULMOHSIN H. ALDAHNEM, MAE Educational Psychology: Professional Development for Teachers Al Qatif, Saudi Arabia

Huda Mohammed Alsultan, MA Health Education: Community Health Education Emphasis Alahsa, Saudi Arabia

SAMIR TAHA AMIN, MA
Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional
Technology
Iowa City, Iowa

PAIGE KATHERINE AMUNDSON, MAE Educational Psychology: Context & Techniques Assessment Emphasis Hastings, Minnesota

JENNIFER APRIL BARNETT, MA

Health Education: Community Health
Education Emphasis
Cedar Rapids, Iowa
Thesis: Reducing Child Neglect in Linn
County Iowa Utilizing the Public Health
Model

Brandy Ellen Bingman, MA School Library Studies Grundy Center, Iowa

SARAH ELIZA BISHOP, MAE
Special Education: Field Specialization
Emphasis
Hudson, Iowa

Jarod Charles Bormann, MA
Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional
Technology
Elkader, Iowa

PIROSKA BOROS, MA
Physical Education: Kinesiology
Emphasis
Gyor, Hungary

SHATEISHA R. BRUCE, MAE
Postsecondary Education: Student Affairs
Waterloo, Iowa

Melissa Ann Carnahan, MA Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional Technology Springville, Iowa

SHARMAN DENECE CHAMBERS, MAE
Educational Psychology: Professional
Development for Teachers
Waterloo, Iowa

AMY MARIE CHRISTIAN, MA
Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional
Technology
Scranton, Iowa

HAILEY MARLENE CHRISTIANSON, MAE
Educational Psychology: Context &
Techniques Assessment
Cedar Falls, Iowa

RACHEL JANE COOK, MA

Leisure Youth and Human Services
Britt, Iowa

Priscilla Ann Culp, MAE
Educational Psychology: Professional
Development for Teachers
Waterloo, Iowa

MICHELLE K. CZARNECKI, MAE
Postsecondary Education: Student Affairs
Bettendorf, Iowa

%Jacob R. Darby, MA
Physical Education: Kinesiology
Emphasis
Jesup, Iowa

Nathanial Kenneth Lloyd Davis, MAE Postsecondary Education: Student Affairs State Center, Iowa

JUSTIN ALEXANDER DECKER, MA
Physical Education: Kinesiology
Emphasis
Algona, Iowa

ASHTON EMOLINE DEMOSS, MA
Health Education: Community Health
Education Emphasis
Maquoketa, Iowa

Nathan Lanny Dobbels, MAE
Postsecondary Education: Student Affairs
Galva, Illinois

Kristian Charles Einsweiler, MAE Principalship Clear Lake, Iowa

Rachel Ann Ellingson, MAE
Educational Psychology: Context &
Techniques Assessment Emphasis
Monroe, Wisconsin

Andrea M. Fiskness Engh, MAE
Special Education: Field Specialization
Emphasis
Rockwell, Iowa

Dalexis Carrion Estrada, MA
Physical Education: Kinesiology
Emphasis
Toa Baja, Puerto Rico

TIFFIANY SHAREE EVANS, MA School Library Studies Waterloo, Iowa

VICTOR JEROME EVANS, MAE

Curriculum and Instruction: Literacy
Education

Waterloo, Iowa

MINDY E. FOELSKE, MA
Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional
Technology
Nashua, Iowa

%Sara Marie Formanek, MA Leisure Youth and Human Services Garner, Iowa

%Brady Michael Fritz, MAE
Postsecondary Education: Student Affairs
Coralville, Iowa

ALEXIS NICOLE FRYE, MA Leisure Youth and Human Services Ankeny, Iowa

Tess Elizabeth Garceau, MAE
Educational Psychology: Context &
Techniques Assessment Emphasis
Oelwein, Iowa

EILEEN M. HAIL, MAE
Postsecondary Education: Student Affairs
Olathe, Kansas

Shawna Allyson Haislet, MA
Health Education: Community Health
Education Emphasis
Dubuque, Iowa

Ann Marie Hansen, MA
Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional
Technology
Estherville, Iowa

ERLINDA FE BAQUIANO HAWKINS, MAE
Special Education: Field Specialization
Emphasis
Muscatine, Iowa

AMBER L. HEALEY, MAE Principalship Davenport, Iowa

Tyler M. Hellmann, MA
Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional
Technology
Des Moines, Iowa

JORDAN KYLE HENRICHS, MAE Principalship Cedar Falls, Iowa

Sheila Doreen Hollingsworth, MAE
Educational Psychology: Professional
Development for Teachers
Sioux City, Iowa

DONALD J. HORD, MA Leisure Youth and Human Services Kansas City, Missouri

RYAN THOMAS HOUSELOG, MA Leisure Youth and Human Services Cedar Falls, Iowa

%Zane Grey Hugo, MA
Physical Education: Kinesiology
Emphasis
Mason City, Iowa

TANNER JOHN HURT, MA
Physical Education: Kinesiology
Emphasis
Newton, Iowa

Jacqueline Marie Jaeger, MAE
Special Education: Field Specialization
Emphasis
Mount Vernon, Iowa

RACHEL M. JONES, MAE
Postsecondary Education: Student Affairs
Waterloo, Iowa

ALEXA J. JUHL, MA
Health Education: Community Health
Education Emphasis
Reinbeck, Iowa
Thesis: A Case Study: Sex Education in
Mainline Protestant Denominations

SHANNA LYNNE KARLS, MS Athletic Training New Glarus, Wisconsin

Amber Noelle Kayser, MA
Leisure Youth and Human Services
Waterloo, Iowa

HEATHER ANN KLENKE, MA

Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional
Technology
Cresco, Iowa

Dawn Michelle Kobolt, MAE
Special Education: Career/Vocational
Programming and Transition Emphasis
West Des Moines, Iowa

PHILLIP A.U. LAFLEUR, MS
Athletic Training
Rushford Village, Minnesota

Kelsey Ann Lage, MA
Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional
Technology
Latimer, Iowa

ALISON RAE LAROZA, MA Leisure Youth and Human Services Tracy, California

Keyah C. Levy, MA

Health Education: Community Health
Education Emphasis
Waterloo, Iowa

Sarah Elizabeth Lucas-Carr, MAE Principalship Coralville, Iowa

Annette Rena Maier, MAE Principalship Onawa, Iowa

BRIAN FRANKLIN McGURK, MA
Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional
Technology
Clarion, Iowa

Greg McKinstry, MA
Leisure Services: Youth & Human
Service Administration Emphasis
Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Erin Kathleen Mendez, MA Leisure Youth and Human Services Long Beach, California MITCHELL E. MLEZIVA, MS Athletic Training Luxemburg, Wisconsin

REBECCA ANNE MOHNIKE, MAE
Educational Psychology: Context &
Techniques Assessment Emphasis
Seward, Nebraska

Javier Ignacio Munoz Hervas, MA
Physical Education: Kinesiology
Emphasis
Arica, Chile

%Marija-Lisa Musselman, MA

Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional
Technology
Cedar Rapids, Iowa

MICHAEL RYAN NELSON, MA Leisure Youth and Human Services Oelwein, Iowa

Zachary David OBrien, MAE Principalship Fort Dodge, Iowa

Melody G. Oswald, MAE Principalship Bettendorf, Iowa

Tyrone James Oulman, MA
Leisure Youth and Human Services
Cedar Falls, Iowa

Joshua Franklin Payton, MAE Principalship Waterloo, Iowa

DEREK MICHAEL PHILIPS, MAE Principalship Fairfield, Iowa

WHITNEY LEA PHILLIPS, MAE
Postsecondary Education: Student Affairs
Marshalltown, Iowa

%Andrea R. Poe, MA
Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional
Technology
Johnston, Iowa

SHANNON RAY POSEY, MA Leisure Youth and Human Services North Bend, Washington

CHRISTINE M. PRICE, MA
Physical Education: Teaching/Coaching
Emphasis
Des Moines, Iowa

JENNY LYNN RINEHART, MAE Principalship Altoona, Iowa David William Ruehs, MAE Principalship Dubuque, Iowa

Randon Andrew Ruggles, MA
Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional
Technology
Burnsville, Minnesota

VICKI JO SCHMITZ, MAE
Educational Psychology: Professional
Development for Teachers
Huntington Beach, California

JAKOB JOHN SCHROEDER, MAE Principalship Dubuque, Iowa

Jennifer Marie Schutte, MAE Principalship Luana, Iowa

JEREMIAH LEE SCHWENNEN, MAE Principalship Ankeny, Iowa

%Miguel William Secor, MA

Physical Education: Kinesiology
Emphasis
Fort Dodge, Iowa

COURTNEY MACKENZIE DOWNEY SHEETS, MS Athletic Training Mount Vernon, Iowa

JENIFER A. SHOULTZ, MS Athletic Training Troy, Michigan

%JOHANNA E. SMITH, MA Leisure Youth and Human Services Hudson, Iowa

LINDSAY ANNE SPEARS, MAE Principalship Iowa City, Iowa

%Nathan James Stewart, MA

Health Education: Health Promotion/
Fitness Management Emphasis
Newton, Iowa

Carrie Lynn Suter, MAE Principalship Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Ben John Thoma , MA
Physical Education: Kinesiology
Emphasis
Waterloo, Iowa

KIRSTIN ELLEN THOMPSON, MA
Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional
Technology
Oshkosh, Wisconsin

DEIDRE LYNN TOLBERT, MA Leisure Youth and Human Services Loganville, Georgia

%Chelsea Mae Tolle, MA
Leisure Youth and Human Services
Webster City, Iowa
Thesis: The Economic Impacts of
Annual Community Festivals: A Case of
the Sturgis Falls Celebration, 2013

Laura M. Trettin, MAE
Postsecondary Education: Student Affairs
Kaukauna, Wisconsin
Thesis: The Effects of Living in a
Springboard House During One's First
Year at the University of Northern Iowa

AMANDA GAIL UHE, MA
Health Education: Community Health
Education Emphasis
Waterloo, Iowa

Ashley Renae Ulin, MA
Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional
Technology
Solon, Iowa

Tyler John Youngers, MA
Curriculum and Instruction: Instructional
Technology
Sheldon, Iowa

### College of Humanities, Arts and Sciences

#### Graduate Candidates

Notes: +Fall 2013 graduate

%Legacy

#### **Doctoral Candidates**

SOUHAIL M. SAAD, DT
Doctor of Technology
Cedar Falls, Iowa
Dissertation: Identify and Manage
Productivity Risks in Construction
Processes

SARA B. SMITH, DT
Doctor of Technology
Cedar Falls, Iowa
Dissertation: Graphic Communications
Industry Trends and Their Impact on the
Required Competencies of Personnel

%Mark A. Wilcox, DIT
Doctor of Industrial Technology
Waterloo, Iowa
Dissertation: A Study of College Student
Attitudes and Behaviors Related to
Recycling

#### **Masters Candidates**

ABDULLAH AI-ASMARI, MA
Communication Studies: Communication
Education Emphasis
Jeddah, Saudi Arabia
Thesis: Instructors' Perceptions of
their Own Effectiveness: The Role of
Credibility and Nonverbal Immediacy

Ahmad Sami Alkhalawi, MS Technology Jeddah, Saudi Arabia

SHIMAA MAHMOUD MOHAMED ALY, MA
Teaching English to Speakers of Other
Languages
Cairo, Egypt

EMILY ELIZABETH ANDERSEN, MA Speech-Language Pathology Spirit Lake, Iowa

EMSAD BEGIC, MS
Technology
Sturlic, Bosnia and Herzegovina

Alicia Jo Bellville, MA Speech-Language Pathology Pleasant Hill, Iowa Travis William Benner, MA Science Education Blue Grass, Iowa

Samuel W. Berg, MS Biology Cedar Falls, Iowa

%Marissa Kathleen Berryman, MA Speech-Language Pathology Eldridge, Iowa

CORINTHIA RAY BLACK, MS
Biology
Clinton, Iowa
Thesis: Geometric Morphometric
Analysis of Skeletal Shape Variation
Across the Pleuronectiformes

Ashley Renee Blosch, MA Spanish Peosta, Iowa

NICOLE MARIE GOEBEL BRENNAN, MA
Communication Studies: Communication
Education Emphasis
Mapleton, Minnesota

%Zachary Andrew Campbell, MA Communication Studies: Organizational Communication Emphasis Waterloo, Iowa

RHEA LYNN CANO, MA Spanish Dyersville, Iowa

Joseph Richard Carey, MM Composition Rochester, Minnesota

Nicole A. Chambers, MA Science Education Viola, Iowa

HANNAH ELIZABETH CRAIG, MA Speech-Language Pathology Urbandale, Iowa

Cartin Margaret Dau, MA
Teaching English to Speakers of Other
Languages
Eldridge, Iowa

Sydney Rebecca DeMaris, MA Speech-Language Pathology Saint Ansgar, Iowa

%Carly Rae Dinnes, MA Speech-Language Pathology Davenport, Iowa

Darshak Lakshmanbhai Dodiya, MS
Industrial Technology: Industrial
Management Technical Emphasis
Rajkot, India
Thesis: An Analysis of Use of Automated
Tools for Improving the Process of
Software Verification and Validation in a
Midwestern Company

Joanna Linda Eggert, MA Speech-Language Pathology Ames, Iowa

LINDSAY RENEE ELLIS, MA Speech-Language Pathology Long Grove, Iowa

Bethany Hope Fischer, MA Speech-Language Pathology Merrill, Iowa

Benjamin Jon Fistler, MA
English: Teaching English in the
Secondary Schools-Middle/Junior High
and Senior High Emphasis
Mason City, Iowa

Sandra J. Flikkema, MA
Communication Studies: Organizational
Communication Emphasis
Cedar Falls, Iowa

HOLLY MARIE GAUNITZ, MM
Piano Performance & Pedagogy
Lake Mills, Iowa

%Rachael Leigh Gettes, MA Speech-Language Pathology Clinton, Iowa

CHRISTINA M. GEWEKE, MA
Communication Studies: Organizational
Communication Emphasis
Dike, Iowa

AUSTIN DAVID HALL, MA
English: Teaching English in the
Secondary Schools-Middle/Junior High
and Senior High Emphasis
West Des Moines, Iowa

Melinda L. Oberman Hamann, MA Science Education Ankeny, Iowa

Brooke Kristine Hansen, MA Speech-Language Pathology Reasnor, Iowa

%Melissa Mae Springsteen Haupt, MA English: Teaching English in the Secondary Schools-Middle/Junior High and Senior High Emphasis Clarion, Iowa

KATE ELIZABETH HEIN, MA
Teaching English to Speakers of Other
Languages
Clarksville, Tennessee

%Victoria Kane Heisterkamp, MA Speech-Language Pathology Sioux City, Iowa

Jessica Rae Hemann, MM Music Education Albia, Iowa

James Bernard Hewitt, PSM Industrial Mathematics: Continuous Quality Improvement Emphasis Cedar Falls, Iowa

Jade Peace Horning, MA
Communication Studies: Performance
Studies Emphasis
Waterloo, Iowa

%+AARON D. HOWARD, PSM Industrial Mathematics: Mathematical Computing and Modeling Emphasis Cedar Falls, Iowa

Jeffrey Kyle Hughes, MA
English: Teaching English in the
Secondary Schools-Middle/Junior High
and Senior High Emphasis
Carroll, Iowa

Austin W. Jones, MS
Biology
Ankeny, Iowa
Thesis: Development of Leaf Shape and
Vein Homologies in Five Species of the
Genus Ipomoea

IMAN MAHMOUD KADI, MA
Teaching English to Speakers of Other
Languages
Kansas City, Missouri

Samantha Jolene Kantak, MM
Performance: Voice Specialization
Webster City, Iowa
Recital: A Graduate Recital in Voice

KATHLEEN ANGELA KENNY, MA French Edmonds, Washington

Min Jeong Kim, MM
Performance: Wind/Percussion/
Keyboard/String Specialization
Daegu, South Korea
Recital: A Master's Recital in Piano

Tasha Nicole Koopmans, MA Speech-Language Pathology Marion, Iowa

"BROCK DAVID KREJCHI, MS Chemistry Cedar Falls, Iowa

YAW OSAFO KYEREMATENG, MA Communication Studies: General Communication Emphasis Accra, Ghana

CODY LEE LAW, PSM Applied Physics Waterloo, Iowa

Jiamin Liao, MM
Piano Performance & Pedagogy
Cedar Falls, Iowa

Zachary Paul Lowe, MA
English: Creative Writing Emphasis
Brighton, Iowa
Thesis: The Gay Rites of Passage

Daniel Douglas Mangold, MM Music Education Orange City, Iowa

Patrice Vernetta Mayo, MA Speech-Language Pathology Waterloo, Iowa

Kaitun Anne McGreal, MA Speech-Language Pathology Tinley Park, Illinois

%Tara Lynn Meade, MM
Performance: Wind/Percussion/
Keyboard/String Specialization
Iowa City, Iowa
Recital: A Master's Recital in Flute

KIMBERLY ANN MEDICK, MM Music Education Ackley, Iowa

KATHERINE JO MEREN FUCHTMAN, MA
Teaching English to Speakers of Other
Languages/Spanish
Ankeny, Iowa

Matt A. Meyers, MS Technology Cedar Falls, Iowa

Jamie Minnaert-Grote, MS Biology Cedar Falls, Iowa

Julenne Dawn Moore, MA French Dillon, Colorado

KIMBERLY HANNAH MORISCHE, MA
English: Literature Emphasis
Osage, Iowa
Thesis: The Fittest Female: The
Evolution of Female Protagonists into
the 19th Century

NAOMI A.T. MUSAL, MA French Ames, Iowa

KEITH MICHAEL NELSON, MA Music Remsen, Iowa

Bradley Michael Noethe, MA Mathematics: Mathematics Emphasis Spirit Lake, Iowa

%Sarah Johanna Novak, MA Speech-Language Pathology Cedar Rapids, Iowa

MOLLY ANN NUGENT, MA Speech-Language Pathology Davenport, Iowa

MICHELLE LEAH OWENS, MA
English: Creative Writing Emphasis
Vinton, Iowa
Thesis: Salvaged Songs, Piece by Piece:
Collected Fictions

CARMEN ANN PELLISH, MS
Biology
Watertown, South Dakota
Thesis: Tracking Above- and BelowGround Seed Persistence and Mortality
in a Native Tallgrass Prairie Restoration

Laura Anne Pensinger, MA French Gettysburg, Pennsylvania

- %Molly Pleggenkuhle, MA Speech-Language Pathology Denver, Iowa
- KATHRYN ROSE POORMAN, MA Speech-Language Pathology Cedar Falls, Iowa
- CLAUDIA MARCELA RESTREPO GUZMAN, MM
  Conducting
  Medellin, Colombia
  Recital: A Master of Music Recital in
  Conducting
- MEGHAN K. REYNOLDS, MA
  Science Education
  Des Moines, Iowa
  Thesis: Investigating the Effectiveness of
  a Professional Development Program for
  Secondary Physics Teachers
- Grant Andrew Riedel, MA
  English: Creative Writing Emphasis
  Blakesburg, Iowa
  Thesis: Amalgamation: A Collection of
  Poetry, Prose and Process
- Rachel Marguerite Rodawig, MA Speech-Language Pathology Dakota Dunes, South Dakota
- Kyle Douglas Roemerman, MA
  English: Teaching English in the
  Secondary Schools-Middle/Junior High
  and Senior High Emphasis
  Ottumwa, Iowa
- Anthony Joseph Roth, MA Communication Studies: Mass Communication Emphasis Oelwein, Iowa
- RACHEL RENEA ROUTIER, MA
  English: Creative Writing Emphasis
  Manchester, Iowa
  Thesis: Vodka Lullabies and Purple
  Skies: A Collection of Creative Works
- MICHAEL CORY SCHMITT, MA Music Roanoke, Virginia
- ANITA ELLEN SCHUCK, MA
  English: Creative Writing Emphasis
  Waterloo, Iowa
  Thesis: Solitary
- %Kelsey Anne Seim, MA Speech-Language Pathology Marshalltown, Iowa
- Jenscie Johanna Sheahan, MA Speech-Language Pathology Story City, Iowa

- Brent Michael Smith, MM
  Performance: Voice Specialization
  Owosso, Michigan
  Recital: A Graduate Recital in Voice
- NATHAN ROGER SMITH, MM Music Education Melcher-Dallas, Iowa
- Shaina Steger, MA Mathematics: Mathematics Emphasis Dyersville, Iowa
- %Jane Marie Stevenson, MA Speech-Language Pathology Blencoe, Iowa
- %Kyle Read Talbot, MA
  Teaching English to Speakers of Other
  Languages
  Ames, Iowa
- Kelsy Lane Temple, MA English: Literature Emphasis Dysart, Iowa
- GERILYNN L. TORESDAHL, MA
  Teaching English to Speakers of Other
  Languages/French
  Cedar Falls, Iowa
- CHRISTINA HOANGANH TRAN, MA Speech-Language Pathology Westminster, California
- DMITRII YURYEVICH VASILISTOV, MM
  Performance: Wind/Percussion/
  Keyboard/String Specialization
  Village Bogoslovka, Russian Federation
  Recital: A Master's Recital Abstract
- Daryl Gene Veatch, MA

  Teaching English to Speakers of Other
  Languages
  Dike, Iowa
- RACHEL LEIGH VOLNER, MA Speech-Language Pathology Marion, Iowa
- %Audrey Joann Walker, MA Speech-Language Pathology Paton, Iowa
- Danielle Jo Wanninger, MA Speech-Language Pathology Ankeny, Iowa
- %Daniel James Waterbury, PSM Industrial Mathematics: Actuarial Science Emphasis Waterloo, Iowa

- LEAH KAY WAUTERS, MA
  English: English Studies Emphasis
  Waterloo, Iowa
- KAYLA NICOLE WIES, MA Speech-Language Pathology Waukee, Iowa
- BRIAN DAVID WIKLANDER, MA Communication Studies: General Communication Emphasis Gowrie, Iowa
- SARA ANN WILEY, MA Speech-Language Pathology Washington, Iowa
- Ian David Morgan Williams, MA
  Industrial Technology: Industrial
  Management Emphasis
  Norton Shores, Michigan
  Thesis: The Environmental Performance
  of Biobased Resin Within PhenolicUrethane Nobake Binders: A Feasibility
  Study
- Laurel Rose Williams, MA Speech-Language Pathology Milan, Illinois
- MARK PATRICK WINBURN, MA Communication Studies: Organizational Communication Emphasis Waterloo, Iowa
- Duncan Coleman Wright, MA
  Mathematics: Mathematics Emphasis
  Altoona, Iowa
  Thesis: D-Spaces in Infinite Products of
  Ordinals
- THOMAS CARLILE WRIGHT, MA Speech-Language Pathology Bradenton, Florida
- JOSHUA LEE ZINNEL, PSM
  Industrial Mathematics: Actuarial Science
  Emphasis
  Farnhamville, Iowa

### College of Social and Behavioral Sciences

#### Graduate Candidates

Notes: %Legacy

NAIF MOHAMMED ALBOUGBAR, MPP Public Policy Najran, Saudi Arabia

MELANIE KAY BAKER, MSW Social Work: Advanced Standing Program Iowa City, Iowa

Jerica Lynn Ballard, MSW Social Work: Two Year Program Des Moines, Iowa

JEANNE MARIE BRIL, MA
Psychology: Industrial-Organizational
Emphasis
Savage, Minnesota
Thesis: Expatriate Employee
Engagement: An Analysis of the
Differences Between Cultures Using
Hofstede's National Culture Theory

ARIELLE PATRICE BROWN, MPP Public Policy Ottumwa, Iowa

Quinn Thomas Bullis, MA Mental Health Counseling Waterloo, Iowa

LEONA KAY CHILDS, MA Mental Health Counseling Cedar Falls, Iowa

YANCE ANDREW CHILDS, MA Mental Health Counseling Cedar Falls, Iowa

BRYAN ANDREW CLARK, MAE School Counseling Cedar Rapids, Iowa

EMILY A. OSMUNDSON CONRAD, MSW Social Work: Two Year Program Waterloo, Iowa

%Matthew David Cooney, MA Geography Cedar Falls, Iowa

Isaiah John Corbin, MPP Public Policy Kingsley, Iowa RONALD LYNN DEVOLL, JR., MSW Social Work: Two Year Program Delano, Minnesota

RODNEY B. DIESER, MA Mental Health Counseling Cedar Falls, Iowa

Lauren Kathleen Dietz, MPP Public Policy Waterloo, Iowa

ADAM EDWARD DOBRASKA, MPP Public Policy Centerville, Iowa

Jacob Jay Dornbush, MSW Social Work: Two Year Program Muscatine, Iowa

%Nathalie Claire Dubois, MA Psychology: Clinical Science Emphasis Cedar Falls, Iowa

Luci Louise Dumas, MA
Psychology: Clinical Science Emphasis
Liberty Center, Ohio
Thesis: Do Offenders' Life Goals Reflect
Locus of Control and Personality Traits?

RACHELLE CHRISTINE DUVALL, MSW Social Work: Advanced Standing Program Cedar Rapids, California

Ryan Robert Engelman, MA
History: Public History Emphasis
Bellevue, Iowa
Thesis: Dennis Mahony, "At the Disposal
of Tyrants": An Analysis of a Newspaper
Editor's Intentions During the Civil War

MARY KATHRYN FAHEY, MAE School Counseling Orland Park, Illinois

Amy Theresa Finch, MSW Social Work: Two Year Program Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

CHANCE NICHOLAS FINEGAN, MPP Public Policy Maryville, Tennessee Tamika Chantay Fisher, MAE School Counseling Waterloo, Iowa

ALISON REBECCA FOX, MSW Social Work: Advanced Standing Program Goldfield, Iowa

Asha Ganesan, MA
Pschology: Social Psychology Emphasis
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Jessica Lynn Gourley, MSW Social Work: Advanced Standing Program Cedar Rapids, Iowa

ZENAB A. HENSCHEL, MSW Social Work: Advanced Standing Program Marion, Iowa

Kennan James Highly, MSW Social Work: Two Year Program Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Noelle Ashley IBEN, MA Mental Health Counseling Clinton, Iowa

HOLLY JO JANSSEN, MSW Social Work: Two Year Program Stacyville, Iowa

%James C. Johnson, MSW Social Work: Two Year Program Waterloo, Iowa

MOLLY JOANN KERR, MA Mental Health Counseling Davenport, Iowa

JENNA MARIE KIBSGAARD, MSW Social Work: Advanced Standing Program Clear Lake, Iowa

Kristin Laura Klemesrud, MSW Social Work: Advanced Standing Program Osceola, Iowa STEPHANIE LYNNE KOLLASCH, MSW Social Work: Advanced Standing Program Bancroft, Iowa

KIRSTIN DENISE KRAMER, MA
Psychology: Clinical Science Emphasis
Burlington, Iowa
Thesis: Testing Implications of the
General Theory of Crime

Marissa Holly Krein, MA History: Public History Emphasis Leland, Iowa

SHARISHEKA SHASHARAE LAMAY, MAE School Counseling Des Moines, Iowa

Brittany Marie Lewno, MA
Psychology: Clinical Science Emphasis
Aberdeen, South Dakota
Thesis: Attention-Deficit/Hyperactivity
Disorder (ADHD) and Borderline
Personality Disorder (BPD): Examining
the Overlapping Features, CoOccurrence, and Sex Differences

Marlaina Beth Liskey, MSW Social Work: Advanced Standing Program Dubuque, Iowa

Julie Ann Mann, MSW Social Work: Two Year Program Waverly, Iowa

LINLEY MARIE McCOMB, MAE School Counseling Marshalltown, Iowa

GERALD CHU MEH, MPP Public Policy Cedar Falls, Iowa

Andrew Joseph Miller, MPP Public Policy Waterloo, Iowa

Angela Marie Nicol, MSW Social Work: Advanced Standing Program Cedar Falls, Iowa

Patricia Ann Nierling, MSW Social Work: Advanced Standing Program Waterloo, Iowa

Adejoh Emmanuel Ogbe, MA Geography Abuja, Nigeria MOHAMMED GHAZI OTHMAN, MPP Public Policy Jaddah, Saudi Arabia

Jennifer Jo Peterson, MAE School Counseling Dyersville, Iowa

Amanda Nicole Pettigrew, MSW Social Work: Advanced Standing Program Cedar Falls, Iowa

DINA MARIE PLUM, MSW
Social Work: Advanced Standing
Program
Waterloo, Iowa

Derek Allen Richards, MA
Geography
Ames, Iowa
Thesis: Climate Analysis Using TreeRings from the Wind River Range,
Wyoming

CORTNEY LYNN ROUSE, MSW Social Work: Advanced Standing Program Independence, Iowa

TESFAY G. RUSSELL, MA Geography Mount Vernon, Iowa

GINA MARIE SACCHETTI, MA
Psychology: Clinical Science Emphasis
Arlington Heights, Illinois
Thesis: Anger, Relationships, and
Intimate Partner Violence in Emerging
Adults with and without ADHD
Symptomology

KAYLA NICOLE SAUNDERS, MSW Social Work: Advanced Standing Program Stockton, Iowa

Brittany Ann Schau, MSW Social Work: Two Year Program Bennett, Iowa

Dalton Charles Schindler, MSW Social Work: Advanced Standing Program Marion, Iowa

Amber Lynne Schramm, MA
Psychology: Clinical Science Emphasis
Yankton, South Dakota

HALEY MARIE SCHROEDER, MSW Social Work: Advanced Standing Program Guttenberg, Iowa RACHEL ANN SCHROEDER, MSW Social Work: Advanced Standing Program Urbandale, Iowa

NATHAN WILLIAM SCHULTZ, MPP Public Policy Dubuque, Iowa

JERRY NILES SERRANO, MA History Davenport, Iowa

JILL RENEE SHADLE, MSW
Social Work: Advanced Standing
Program
Cedar Rapids, Iowa

JENNIFER M. SMITH, MSW Social Work: Two Year Program Vinton, Iowa

LINDSEY ANN STARMER, MAE School Counseling Marion, Iowa

Kara Marie Swenson, MSW Social Work: Two Year Program Cedar Falls, Iowa

RICHARD WILLIAM THOMPSON, MA History Casper, Wyoming

Gabrielle E. Tinner, MPP Public Policy Chula Vista, California

TIMOTHY ANDREW TOLLIVER, MSW Social Work: Two Year Program Waterloo, Iowa

%Ryan Robert Topliff, MAE School Counseling Waterloo, Iowa

ERYN LYNN UTTERBACK, MSW Social Work: Advanced Standing Program Sigourney, Iowa

Brittany Leigh Virkus, MA Criminology Westminster, Colorado

Erin Rose Voss, MSW Social Work: Advanced Standing Program Aplington, Iowa

Scott W. Wallingford, MSW Social Work: Advanced Standing Program Cedar Rapids, Iowa WHITNI WARNKE, MSW Social Work: Two Year Program Manson, Iowa

ALISSA FAY WESTPHAL, MPP Public Policy Rowley, Iowa %CLIFTON CARL WHITE, MPP Public Policy Robins, Iowa CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL WOOD, MAE School Counseling Cedar Falls, Iowa

Section of the last of the las

The last books of the last boo

Annual Control of the Control of the

The second secon

Parties and a series of the se

The state of the s

State State State State Statement

Section 1 and 1 an

And the second section of the section of

The second secon

Control Control



Music by Wm. Kloster, '51











